NEW ENGLAND IMPORTS iL.Lc

(207)%7 2-0199

e g%y pEss

RECEIVE

JUN 19 203

Dept. of Building Inspectiond 1¥/13

Dear Portland City Zoning and Planning Authority: City of Portland Maine

We received the approval for the sign for New England Imports (Sign Permit #2013-00435} sign at 55 St.
James Street, here in Portland. We understand the allowable height is 10 ft to the top of the sign.

After talking with Ann Machado, she mentioned we should apply for a variance to change the height of the
top of the sign.,

We would like to make the top of the sign be at _\i feet. The sign is X% feet back from the road, since the
Maine DOT owns the land in front of the business, So it is quite far from the road where we initially wanted
the sign to be for visibility. And then there is a _ 8 foot grade drop from the road, since it slopes down sub-
stantially to the parking area, which also makes it less visible from the roadway. And, to complicate things
further, there are always cars parked in front of where the sign will be, which are 5-6 feet high, depending
on the model of car. If the sign begins just 5 feet up from the ground level, and it is 5 feet high above that, it
would be obscured by the cars in front of the sign and look very weird, coming out of the roof of a car, and
hardly visible from the road, nestled among the parked cars.

So, to optimize visibility from the street, at this quite set-back location that is below grade, we'd like a vari-
ance to raise the top of the sign to S feet, so it will be visible and perform its function of allowing visitors
to New England Imports to see the business sign when approaching. We don't think this is too much to ask.
We have been an active business here in Portland for 22 years and have contributed our fair share to the
local economy in many ways.

The sign has already been fabricated by NeoKraft. We just need the “go-ahead” to put it up, preferable, as
soon as possible. We were hoping to have the sign up in March, but what with the DOT insurmountable
hurdle of “you can’t put a sign on our land,” to the multiple iterations of the sign for the new siting from
near the road to the present spot, many feet back and down, weld really like to get this up as soon as possible
during the busy season to attract customers.

Thank you yy ideration;

Paul Reminga (Owner of New England Imports)

ic designer and sign designer for New England imports)

FOREIGN AUTO REPAIR AND SERVICE
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JUN 19 2013

Dept. of Building inspections
City of Portland Maine
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